
  
 

TO:  L&S Chairs, Directors, and Department Administrators 
 
FROM:  Eric M. Wilcots, Dean, College of Letters & Science  
 
DATE:  September 13, 2022 
 
RE:  Buyout Policy Framework 
 
In order to have the possibility of converting regular, recurring savings from faculty buyouts to 
ongoing tally sheet base, each department must have a buyout policy approved by their 
Executive Committee as well as College Leadership. 

Obtaining College Leadership approval requires that each department’s policy contain these 
key elements: 

1. Buyout Rate 
College standard buyout rates are listed below. Departments choosing to adopt 
these rates are pre-approved and the College simply must be notified these rates 
were approved by the department’s EC. If alternative lower rates are suggested, 
justification must be provided to College Leadership for consideration. 

Pre-Approved L&S Buyout Rates: 
• 4 course load: 20% per course 
• 3 course load: 27% per course 
• 2 course load: 40% per course 

There may also be cases where departments generally adopt the standard buyout 
rates but may need to authorize lower buyout rates for certain large research grants. 
College Leadership must be notified of those exception requests and provide 
approval for the modified rates in those unique cases. 

2. Required Teaching Policy 
Each buyout proposal sent to College Leadership for consideration must contain a 
statement approved by the department’s EC regarding how many courses a faculty 
member can buyout of versus teach each year. Statements can allow faculty to 
buyout of all courses for one year, but any consideration of an additional year of 
buying out of all courses needs to be approved by College Leadership. 

3. Percentage of Faculty Who Can Buyout in a Given Year 
Each buyout proposal sent to College Leadership for consideration must contain a 
statement approved by the department’s EC regarding the percentage of faculty 

Office of the Dean, College of Letters & Science 
Eric M. Wilcots, Dean   105 South Hall   1055 Bascom Mall   Madison, WI 53706-1394 

Office: 608-263-2303   Fax: 608-265-3564   dean@ls.wisc.edu   www.ls.wisc.edu 



that can buyout of courses each year. Any deviation from this stated percentage for 
a given year will need to be approved by College Leadership. 

Questions regarding the approval process for buyout polices should be routed through your 
Academic Associate Dean and Jennifer Klippel, Associate Dean for Innovation and Strategic 
Budgeting. 


